

From: Mike Ramnath

To: John Kennedy

Date: November 07, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0092-EX-RR-2002- Reply

---

Message:

Date: □ 7th November 2002.

Subject: FCC File #: 0092-EX-ML-2002 [Reference Number: 2284]

Confirmation Number: EL12316

Att: John Kennedy

Question:

Please submit a current, detailed description of the experiment being performed under this experimental license.

Response:

Motorola Design and Development Engineering teams are developing various APCO Project 25 products that require over the air testing to determine compliance to published specification such as FCC and EIA/TIA 603.

Prototype subscriber, fixed and mobile equipment are being tested.

We trust that the above meets your requirements. Please call me at (954) 724-5793, if you have any additional questions.

Sincerely,

/s/ Mike Ramnath

FCC Liaison

Email:mike.ramnath@motorola.com